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Developer Services 

PO Box 3146 

Cardiff 

CF30 0EH 

Gwasanaethau Datblygu 
Blwch Post 3146 
Caerdydd 
CF30 0EH 

0800 917 2652 

developer.services@dwrcymru.com 

We’re not-for-profit. Every single penny we make goes back into looking  
after your water and environment. You can contact us in Welsh or English. 

Rydym yn gwmni nid-er-elw. Mae pob ceiniog a wnawn yn mynd i ofalu  
am eich dŵr a’ch amgylchedd. Cysylltwch a ni yn Gymraeg neu’n Saesneg. 

Dŵr Cymru Cyf. (No./Rhif 2366777) 
A limited Company registered in Wales:  
Cwmni cyfyngedig wedi’i gofrestu yng Nghymru: 

Linea, Fortran Road, St Mellons, Cardiff, CF3 0LT 

Torrent Water Management 
550 Valley Road 
Nottingham 
United Kingdom 
NG5 1JJ 

Date: 11/06/2023 

Dear Mr Wilkins, 

Re: TORiser Lightweight seating ring system 

I write further to our discussions regarding the above product, which is manufactured by Torrent 

Water Management and used to adjust the height of access covers to the required level. 

We recognise that the product has WRc Approved status. WRc Approved is an independent, 

recognised certification scheme providing end-users with confidence that products are fit for 

purpose, particularly where there is no direct standard for the product to be tested against. 

Therefore, we are satisfied that the product meets the requirements set out in the WRc 

Assessment Schedule PT/513/0423-AS and has a valid Product Certificate until 11 April 2028. 

Sewer adoption agreements in our operating area are mandatory and currently require that the 

adoptable works meet the provisions of the Welsh Ministers Standards for new gravity foul water 

sewers and lateral drains, or Sewers for Adoption 7th edition. Works are subject to inspection 

during and after construction. The agreements include a Defects Period after the works are 

vested, where the developer retains liability for any defects that may arise.  

We are therefore satisfied for the TORiser product to be used on adoptable sewerage in our area. 

Please keep us informed initially of developments where the product is to be used. Let me know if 

I can be any assistance in the meantime. 

Yours sincerely, 

Huw Williams 

Senior Adoption Engineer - Developer Services 
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Morning Ashley, 

Thanks for the addi onal informa on, based on which I can confirm compliance with the most relevant standards 
set out in sec ons E2.29.3 & E2.30.2 of the Design & Construc on Guidance.  

As men oned in our conversa on yesterday, we don’t provide formal approvals for individual products but as this 
meets the most relevant standards for concrete manhole slabs/components we’re happy for this to be u lised on 
any S104 developments within our opera onal areas. If you can let me know which sites you choose to use these 
on imminently it would be appreciated as I can ensure the necessary Inspectors are aware so there’s no further 
confusion onsite. 

Thanks and regards 

Craig Daniels 
Technical Assurance Engineer 

Developer Services & Metering 

Customer Services 

M:  

unitedu li es.com 

United U li es Approval 
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Thames Water Approval 

Hi Ashley, 

Happy for any challenges on the use of TORiser to be redirected to myself or Dan Rees. 

Regards 

Jonathan Shildrick BSc 

Developer Services – Adoptions Engineer 

jonathan.shildrick@thameswater.co.uk 

You can reach us on 0800 009 3921. Our lines are open from 8am to 4pm, Monday to Friday, and are closed at weekends 
and bank holidays

Get advice on making your sewer connection correctly at connectright.org.uk 

Clearwater Court, Vastern Road, Reading, RG1 8DB 

Find us online at developers.thameswater.co.uk
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Hi Ashley 

Apologies I’ve got lots on at the moment 

We have been down and lifted the lids of the covers to check the condition of the risers 
and am happy to report that there is no cause for concern from our point of view and we 
would be happy to use these again 

Kind regards 

James 

Wessex Water Construction Manager 

Wessex Water Approval 
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Hi Ashley, 

We would accept these products if they are installed correctly. 

Would you be able set up some CPD and deliver it to our team via teams? 

Many thanks, 

Dan Wiltshire 

Wastewater Engineer

E  Daniel.wiltshire@iwnl.co.uk

M  

W www.iwnl.co.uk

Independent water Network Approval 
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icosa Water Approval 

Hi Ashley, 

Thank you for your email, following discussions with our Technical Engineer and confirma on from 
Icosa. 

I can confirm that the a ached TORiser is acceptable for use on Icosa sites. 

Kind Regards, 

Emma Emma Paine 

Adop ons Administra on 



Hi Ashley 

Thanks for the informa�on you provided. 

Based on the informa�on I am upda�ng the status of the use of the TORiser from ‘Trial’ top 
approved for use on ESP adoptable sewer networks. 

Although I will be requiring the polyester resin mortar to be used during construc�on. 

Peter 

Peter Golightly 
Network Engineer (Water/Wastewater) 

E: Peter.Golightly@espug.com 
D:  
M:  
W: espug.com 
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